A« We Thornton,

n, Faculty of Dentistry,

: ]
Gill University.

rnton;:-

, Your letter of March 23rd
to Hr. Glassco with reference to travelling
@xpenses to Chicago has been handed to me for
approval.

When I intimated to you
that I thought you should €0 I was unaware that
Jour appropriation for travelling expenses had
been expended. However, the Bursar informs me
that in your Niscellaneous Account there are still
sufficient funds to pay this $108.07. I have
authorized him to do so and to charge it to your
miscellaneous aprropriation. This may inconvenience
Jou until next year's appropriations are made, but
not too seriously, I hope.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.




